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M E M O R A N D U M 
 

 
DATE:  January 26, 2022 
 
TO:  Sara Childress, UAA Equity and Compliance Director 

Margo Griffith, UAF Director of Equity and Compliance 
  Ryan Wark, UAS Director of Equity and Compliance 
   
FROM: Pat K. Pitney, Interim President 
 
RE:  Delegation of Authority for Old Misconduct Cases 
 
 
As authorized by Board of Regents Policy P01.02.080.C.4.a, I delegate authority for determining whether 
to investigate alleged misconduct more than three years old to the Directors of Equity and Compliance 
at each university. When an investigation is initiated under this policy, directors will provide immediate 
reporting to me, the respective chancellor, and the Chief Equity and Compliance Officer. For cases that 
do not proceed to an investigation, please provide a quarterly report to me, the respective Chancellor 
and the Chief Equity and Compliance Officer with case details. Please work with the Chief Equity and 
Compliance Officer on the format of the reports, and submit your quarterly reports by January 15, April 
15, July 15, and October 15 for the previous quarter. 
 
 

 
cc: Sean Parnell, UAA Chancellor 
 Daniel White, UAF Chancellor 
 Karen Carey, UAS Chancellor 

Matthew Cooper, General Counsel 
Mary Gower, Chief Equity and Compliance Officer 


